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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Armenta, Vivian@Waterboards [Vivian.Armenta@Waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 8:34 AM
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Cullen, Pat@Waterboards; Larson, Kirk@Waterboards
Subject: Maz Glass, Emeryville, Ro0002520, 17758 1st RSR Rationale for Addl Work Nov. 2015 
Attachments: 17758 1st RSR Rationale for Addl Work Nov 2015.pdf

Attached for your review is a Review Summary Report (RSR) recommending Additional Work.  There are 45 
days (until 05/01/2016) to review and provide comments.  If State Water Board staff does not receive a 
response within 45 days, the RSR will be posted as is, to GeoTracker. 
 
Please email your response to Kirk Larson or Pat Cullen, included in this email. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

Vivian Armenta 
Seasonal Clerk 

State Water Resources Control Board 

Division of Financial Assistance 

Phone: 916‐341‐7370 

Email: Vivian.Armenta@waterboards.com 
IMPORTANT!!! 
 
Sign up to get email alerts: The State Water Board communicates by email to subscribers of electronic mailing lists.  We 
encourage you to subscribe to UST lists of most interest found at: 
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/resources/email_subscriptions/ust_subscribe.shtml. To receive important UST Cleanup 
Fund, be sure to select the “Cleanup Fund” list .  
  
Find Fund Information:  For Fund information, go to: www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/ustcf.  
Information includes reimbursement requests, budgets, claim applications, Emergency Abandoned or Recalcitrant 
Program, Orphan Site Cleanup Fund, and SB 445 implementation that includes Expedited Cleanup Account Program; and 
Site Cleanup Subaccount Program (SCAP).  If you cannot find the information you are seeking, please email your detailed 
question to USTcleanupfund@waterboards.ca.gov.  
  
Single Tank Owners: Deadline to remove single wall tanks is December 31, 2025. RUST Program funding is available for 
small businesses to removal, replacement, and upgrade of petroleum USTs.  Apply prior to UST removal. For more 
information, go to: http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/ustcf/rust.shtml. If petroleum releases are 
found, apply early to the UST Cleanup Fund for potential  reimbursement of eligible corrective action costs.  For more 
information, go to: http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/ustcf/#. DO NOT DELAY. 
 
Groundwater Funding Programs:  New laws created additional funding programs. For new information regarding SB 445 
SCAP and Proposition 1, go to: http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/grants_loans/#. 
 
 










